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Question 1:       Currently, the RFA discusses several studies and pilot projects that have been conducted 
to try to address sanitation in flood-prone areas in the past. Is the intention of the research phase of this RFA to focus mostly on the listed approaches and then to develop a design that incorporate successful elements of them, or can we proposed a program that is outside of the scope of previous attempts?

Response:	The case studies provided in Section B3. Focus and Subject Areas of the RFA background materials were offered as illustrative examples of sanitation solutions that have been previously developed and tested for flood prone areas, similar to the implementation areas of SHOUHARDO III. Proposals may choose to focus on expanding successful elements of prototypes and approaches that have previously been developed OR offer up new designs that are outside of the scope of previously tested sanitation solutions. 

Question 2:  	How will final designs be implemented once the research and design work is completed? 

Response: 	The current scope of the RFA is primarily focused on the development of a sanitation solution.  However, the expectation is that the sanitation solution selected will potentially be field-tested by Food for Peace Implementing Partners operating in flood-prone areas both within and outside of Bangladesh.

Question 3: 	Has a budget been established for implementation in the existing SHOUHARDO III program? 

[bookmark: _GoBack]Response:	The focus of the current RFA is on designing and developing and implementation plan for a sanitation solution. Additional funding for ongoing implementation is not included as part of the current award, and will be allocated at the discretion of SHOUHARDO III program leadership.

Question 4: 	Will the organization selected for the study have a role in the implementation phase? 

Response:	As part of the deliverables included in the current RFA, the successful organization/applicant is required to provide a draft implementation plan, which outlines for Food for Peace implementing partners how to pilot the use of the proposed solution including identifying appropriate materials, construction parameters, behavioral components, links with enabling environment and monitoring framework. Additionally, the successful organization/applicant will work closely with both TOPS-WASH and CARE/Bangladesh, the lead implementing partner for SHOUHARDO III, to ensure that the implementation plan is developed in alignment with CARE’s organizational implementation approach. Engagement of the successful organization/applicant beyond the scope and timeline of the RFA will be at the discretion of SHOUHARDO III program leadership. 

Question 5: 	What is the target population to be served in each region? Can applicants assume that the program would involve a pilot project to serve one community in the Haor region and one in the Char region?

Response:	Currently, the RFA does not designate a set target population or a specific community (in either the Hoar or the Char region) that will be targeted during piloting. Piloting under this activity may take place in several sites across Hoar and Char areas depending both the proposed design and implementation plan of the successful applicant.  
